From:

Sent: onda, 19 October 2015 4:45 PM

To: a)(ii)

Subject: R [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
The Australian

On 19 Oct 2015 5:34 pm, " (@border.gov.au> wrote:

For-Official-Use-Only

Thanks 8480, can you advise what paper they are from?

Regards

Nauru Programme Coordinator

Regional Processing & Settlement Branch|Children Community & Settlement Services Division
Support Group

Australian Border Force
Nauru: S

Subject: RE: [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

I reporter and 1 photographer

On 19 Oct 2015 5:06 pm, §. 22(1)

(@border.gov.au> wrote:

For-Official-Use-Only

Released by DIBP under the

Freedom of Information Act 1982



Thanks n, was it just the one journalist? Just trying to ascertain a few of the facts as there is a bit of conflicting
information.

Regards

Nauru Programme Coordinator

Regional Processing & Settlement Branch | Children Community & Settlement Services Division
Support Group

Australian Border Force
Nauru:S

. [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

This is the Australian journalist.

On 19 Oct 2015 5:01 pm, S. (@border.gov.au> wrote:

For-Official-Use-Only

-, | understand a journalist by the name of
settlement. S. 47F(1)

is speaking to another pregnant refugee woman at the |j
Once | know more | will advise accordingly.

Released&by DIBP under the
Freedom of Information Act 1982

At this stage this is all the information | have.



Regards

Nauru Programme Coordinator

Regional Processing & Settlement Branch | Children Community & Settlement Services Division
Support Group

Australian Border Force
Nauru:S

| Aus:S

[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Can we ascertain these "BBC" journalist.
I have spoken to our PR person and he has told me a different version of the account you related to me
the phone.

egthe
tion Act 1982

PEund

I would suggest she remains at ihms and moves back tomorrow. These accusations are getting out of hand®
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On 19 Oct 2015 4:27 pm, S (@border.gov.au> wrote: E S
® &

For-Official-Use-Only % S
| T D

, as discussed. Confirming your verbal approval for 8. 47F(1) to be placed at R%Zﬂg

for a per 1od of time due to two journalists approaching her about 10.30 thxs morning at her residence. Q



I have been advised that she is currently with IHMS staff at the RON Hospital Clinic and has indicated to
them that she is feeling harassed and is too scared to return to the residence due to the journalists presence.

I have verbally advised IHMS staff of your approval and she will be transported here shortly.

I will provide details on the sequence of events at a later time.

Regards

FRRRO

Nauru Programme Coordinator

Regional Processing & Settlement Branch|Children Community & Settlement Services Division
Support Group

Australian Border Force

Nauru: S,A @Mﬁ;}ﬁi] | Aus: §;%ﬁ4

For-Official-Use-Only

Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or entity to who
addressed. If you have received this email by mistake, please advise the sender and delete the message
attachments immediately. This email, including attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive, lega
privileged and/or copyright information.
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Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities other

the intended recipient is prohibited. DIBP respects your privacy and has obligations under the Privacy:
1988.
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Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.
For-Official-Use-Only
For-Official-Use-Only

For-Official-Use-Only
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From: 1)

Sent: Tuesday, 20 October 2015 11:00 AM

To: Cheryl-anne MQOY

Cc; KingsleyWOODFORD-SMITH; Neil SKILL; Cindy BRISCOE; S
Subject: Re: Journalists on Nauru [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi CA,

I'm sorry to hear that, I was not aware (although I have just seen the piece in the Australian).

We have advised

on the implications of publishing photos of asylum seekers.

best regards

Department of Justice and Border Control
Republic of Nauru

On 19 Oct 2015, at 10:39 pm, Cheryl-anne MOY 4chel'vl-anne.mov@bordcr.gov.au> wrote:

Thanks * % T am not sure if you are aware that the journalists have caused some issues today with the
refugee who 1etumed to Nauru on Friday. She advised Connect she is unable to stay at her house as the
journalists were 'camped outside'. She is currently in RPC1.

I also assume someone has thought about the issues that may arise in privacy and RSD processing if photc@
are released of children and/or transferees?

Cheers ca

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

Sent: Monday, October 19,2015 10:31 PM AUS Eastern Standard Time
To: Cheryl-anne MOY

Cec: Kingsley WOODFORD-SMITH; Neil SKILL; Cindy BRISCOE; §
Subject: Re: Journalists on Nauru [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Released by DIBP under the
Freedom of Information Act 1

1



Noted thanks Cheryl-Anne.
I've passed on your message t
best regards

who has organised this.

Sent from my iPhone

>On 19 Oct 2015, at 10:03 pm. Cheryl-anne MOY <cheryl-anne.moy(@border.gov.au> wrote:

> I have been advised that there are two Australian journalists on Nauru who will be visiting the Nauru Centres tomorrow
morning. The Department requests that no Australian Border Force staff be interviewed by, meet with or have their photographs
taken by or for use by the journalists.

>

> If you could please notify the appropriate Operations Managers or others involved in managing these visits.
=

> It would be also beneficial to extend the same arrangements to other service provider leads for their decision.

2 .

> Cheers and thanks

>

> Cheryl-Anne

=

>

=

> Sent with Good (www.good.com)

>

> .

> Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you
have received this email by mistake, please advise the sender and delete the message and attachments immediately. This email,
including attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive, legally privileged and/or copyright information.

>

> Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited. DIBP respects your privacy and has obligations under the Privacy Act 1988.

=

> Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.
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